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Merk Chason

From:
Friday, October C5 2012
i

Sent: :
To: Hughes, Michae

n

Subject: RE AFinity's Elmwood code viotetions
Thanks!

From: Hughes, Michael [MHughes@KaleiaaHea!th.Org_!

Sent: Friday, Cctober 05, 2012 5:48 PM

To: Mark Chasor; Jeff Birtch

Cc: Kaskie, James; twalsh@walshins.com; Golen, Meiisse; Kruger, Al
Subject: RE: AffiNity's Elmwood code vioiations

No need tc epologize. YWWe gre aware cf wno he s

From: Mark Chasan [maiétc:mchasonLéCnasonCOSAco

A=
a7

Sent: Friday, Cctober 05, 2012817:5
To: Hughes, Michael; Jeff Birtch

Ce: Keskie, James; twaish@walshins.corm, Golen, Meiisse; Kruger, Al
Subject: Rc: Affinitv's Eimwocd ccde violat

Mike,

Thanks for sending this over. We are discussing Mr. Giecaiore's
line anc will teke steps to hopefully curtail this type of nonsanse. |
development on Eimwoad. SOy for this...Have & graat weekend!
Mark

actions with our council, who befieve he is way over the
U i wasn't for him there would be a beautiful

G

From: Hughes, Micheel IMHughes@K
Sent: Friday, Cctober G5, 2012 5:18 PM

To: Mark Chason; Jeff Birtch

Cc: Kaskie, James; twalsh@walshins.com; Goien, |
Subject: Fv/: Affinity's Elmwood code vioietions

Mark/leff - We are getting copied on complaints re: your Simwood projact. 1 am sure you are aware of
— N . .z - Y v
Mr. Giacaione, but if not, FYI ..

n
l:1

Chief Mers

Kaleida Hezlth
«change S Suite £225
).
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